Full stack web developer with more than 1 Year of professional experience and the ability to learn and collaborate in rapidly changing environments and compositions. Seeking for a Typescript developer position (React front-end or Node back-end) where I can leverage the skills which I have earned in the last six years like Typescript, Node.js, Express.js, React.js, Next.js, SQL & NoSQL, REST, GraphQL, and many more.

Status in Canada: Open Work Permit

## **Work History**

Nov 2022 - present	React and Typescript Developer
	Zesle Software Inc., Calgary, AB
	<ul> <li>Build react components like Modals, tabs, collapsables, drowdowns, popovers and more.</li> <li>Built Chatbot flowchart builder using React and Typescript</li> <li>Worked on admin pannel</li> </ul>
Apr 2022 - Nov 2022	Full Stack Web Developer
	New World Inc., Toronto
	<ul> <li>Worked with Backend developers to develop REST API using Node.js, Typescript, Sequelize.js, and PostgresSQL database for the New World NFT Platform.</li> <li>Worked with Front-End Developers to develop React App Using React.js, Redux.js, Typescript, TailwindCSS, etc.</li> </ul>
Jan 2022 - Apr 2022	Software Developer Intern
	INFOWIZ, Etobicoke, ON
	<ul> <li>Working in Node.js, and Next.js environments using a custom Express server.</li> <li>Building RESTful APIs that serve data to the React front-end.</li> </ul>
Education	
Sep 2020 - Apr 2022	Computer Software and Database Development
	Lambton College Of Applied Arts And Technology, Toronto, ON
May 2016 - May 2019	Bachelor of Computer Application
	Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab, India
Projects	
Dec 2021 - Jan 2022	Portfolio Website (React and Exress)
	https://dalveersidhu.com/
	Github Front-End: https://github.com/dalveersidhu97/portfolio-builder- frontend Github Back-End: https://github.com/dalveersidhu97/portfolio-builder- backend
	More Projects
	Please checkout my github (https://github.com/dalveersidhu97)

## **Personal Info**

Date of birth August 15, 1997

Email dalveersidhu97@gmail.com

Phone +1 (902) 988-0900

Address 32 Saddlestone Grove NE, Calgary, AB T3J 0Z6

Website http://www.dalveersidhu.com/

GitHub https://github.com/dalveersidhu97

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/dalveersingh-sidhu/

## Skills

Typescript, Javascript

NodeJS, NextJS, React, Express, Apollo Server/Client, GraphQL

TailwindCSS, Bootstrap

MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQL Server, Oracle Database

mongoose.js, sequelize.js

Redux.js, Socket.io, Websockets, OAuth

Test Driven Development (TDD), Unit Testing

Jest, React Testing Library, Mocha and Chao

REST APIs, GraphQL, MVC

Github, Git, Gitlab

Docker, Microservices

Agile methodologies, JIRA

JQuery, HTML5, CSS3, SASS